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MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Amendment Modification Summary Increase To Administering

Agency-State Agreement For Federal Aid Project Number BRLO-
5917(083) Purdon Road At Shady Creek Bridge No. 17c0060 — County
Project No 224021 — District 4

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: These funds will reimburse previous Road Funds spent for construction of the Purdon
Road Bridge over Shady Creek Project. There is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

By Resolution 17-487, the County of Nevada has previously accepted Agency-State Agreement for
Federal Aid for project number BRLO-5917(083) in the amount of $370,000 for the Purdon Road
Bridge over Shady Creek Project. The State has authorized an increase in funding of $2,298,901
which will provide reimbursement of all eligible costs. Caltrans has indicated that the attached
Finance Letter is sufficient for the increase and that no new Program Supplement is required for
this increased funding. However, in order to receive these funds, the Board of Supervisors must
pass a Resolution accepting the increase.
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